Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	5/10/18	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, A Kevin Padilla, Larry Garcia, Alexis Sweet, .	· ·
Members Missing	Lilly Leon-Vicks(excused), Viridian Miranda(excused), Adrian Gonzale Cinthia Delduca(excused), Dennis Miriam Torres.	ez(excused),
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:41 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	No public comment.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meeting 4/19/18
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve the minutes, Aldo
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Swearing in of the New ASWN Members
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Tabled
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Update on A&A
Action Taken	No formal action taken.

Summary of Discussion	Alexis informs members that the script is still being		
	worked on. She will also be working on the		
	•		
	placecards today. Aldo asks what time members		
	need to arrive at Silver Oak. Elizabeth informs him		
	that ASWN members need to be there at 3:00pm.		
	Alex reminds members that he is working that day		
	until 5:00pm, so he will be late to the event.		
	Brenda asks if we have taken care of everything.		
	Alexis informs her that everything is taken care of		
	except for the script and the placecards.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Elizabeth informs members that Viri wanted		
	everyone to know that there will be a meeting during		
	finals week.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	None		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Club Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Veterans: No updates.		
-	Pet Lover's: no updates.		
	ALAS: no updates.		
	Psychology: No updates.		
	Photography: no updates.		
	NSNA: no updates.		
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Committee Reports		
Agenda Item Action Taken	Committee Reports No Formal Action Taken		

	ASSCC: No updates
	•
	Budget: Chose new officers.
	Distance Education: no updates.
	General Education:
	PARC: No updates
	SPFIE: No updates.
	Student Success: no updates.
	Tech access: no updates
	Auxiliary: No updates.
	Budget: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	no formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No old business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Assignments/1 otential Agenda items	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No new business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Commentarination	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Alexis asks if the new members should choose their
, commun , cr 2.000.000	clubs and committees next meeting. Elizabeth
	replies that they probably will not do that because
	schedules are not finalized.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Constants are not intalized.
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agonda Itom	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
	Adjournment
Action Taken	Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 9:00 am.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	
Summary of Discussion	
Summary of Discussion	
